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States Greffe 
 
 
Connétable Andy Jehan 
Minister for Infrastructure 
 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
25th April 2025 
 
 
Dear Minister, 

Sport Provision 

The Panel is writing to you in your position as Minister for Infrastructure with consideration of sport 
infrastructure, as well as Assistant Minister for Sustainable Economic Development with 
responsibility for sports policy, the promotion of sports and sports development. 

Firstly, the Panel would be grateful if you could provide an update on the relocation of sporting 
clubs from Fort Regent. It would be beneficial for us to receive a list of the clubs that have moved 
from that facility, where they are now located and if any have not been able to continue operating. 

Given the rich history and value of sport in the Island, the Panel wishes to hold a public hearing 
with you to discuss the provision of sports, sporting infrastructure and progress in promoting 
sporting success. We would be thankful for your attendance and our officer will liaise in due course 
to organise. 

We would be grateful if you could respond no later than Friday 2nd May 2025 in line with the 5 
working days approved for responses between Scrutiny Panels and Ministers. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this or our work in general, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. Please note that unless otherwise stated, all letters will be uploaded to the Scrutiny website 
as a matter of course. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

Deputy Montfort Tadier 
Chair 
Economic and International Affairs Scrutiny Panel 


